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VIA E‐MAIL 
Joseph T. Edmiston      ATTN: Melissa Smith, Budgets and Grants Officer 
Executive Director 
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy 
Los Angeles River Center and Gardens 
570 West Avenue 26, suite 100 
Los Angeles, California 90065 
 
RE:  Grant Agreement No. NP‐50‐1357 
        Request for budget augmentation for LA River Greenway Trail, Studio City 
 

Dear Joe: 

  On behalf of Community Conservation Solutions (CCS), I am writing to request an augmentation 
of $8,000 to Grant Agreement #NP‐50‐11375 for the LA River Greenway Trail in Studio City. We are 
requesting this budget augmentation to fund installation of Omega fencing at the most visible part of 
the project entrance instead of chain link fencing. 
 
  Attached is the requested budget augmentation by task. These are the existing tasks for which 
we request augmentation: 
 

 Task 3. Construction, Labor & Materials. Replacing chain link fence at project entrance with 
Omega fencing.  
 

  Please do not hesitate to contact me at 310‐398‐8584 ex. 1 if you have any questions. We look 
forward to your favorable consideration of this request.  
 
 
  Sincerely, 
 
 
 
  Esther Feldman 
  President 
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Requested Budget Augmentation to Grant No. NP-50-1357 
LA River Greenway 
March 20, 2017 

Task # Task 

Budget 
Funded by 

SMMC 
  Requested 

Augmentation 

 Revised 
Total, 
SMMC 

1 Planning & Site Design 42,000 42,000 
2 Permitting 60,000 60,000 
3 Construction, Labor & Materials 182,000 8,000 190,000 
4 Project Administration & Direction 5,000 5,000 

Expense & Contingency 11,000 11,000 
Total 300,000      8,000.00 308,000 
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